OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
[ 1 aC.

I FRRPANTES H X

November 13, 1963

Texaco Inc.
Dxawer 728
Bobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. G. Blevins
Gantlaemens

Rofersnce is mads to your letter of October 24,
1963, recuesting authority to complets your state of
How Maxico °AE* Well No. 14, locatad 990 feet from
the North line and 1980 feet frow the East line of
section 11, Township 18 South, Range 34 East, Lea
County, Hew Mexico, as a tubingless complation in
the Vacuum (Abo Raasf) pool.

It is our understanding that you will equip sedd
well with 2 7/8-inch casing set at zpproximately 8950
feat, cementad with sufficient cement to tie buck into
the intermediate casing. perforations will be from
epproximately 8800 to 8900 feat in the Abo Reof forma-
tion. Inasmuch 23 o corrosion problem 1is expactad
and adsquate measures will be taken to counteract the
axpoctad paraffin deposition, the above installation
is hereby approved.

very truly yours,

a, L. PORTEBR, Jr.
secretary-Director

ALP/DsN/asr
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